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Brunswick – Glynn County Joint 
Water & Sewer Commission 

February 27, 2018 

  PROJECT:       IFB – CCTV Camera Inspection 
   2016 SPLOST N Mainland Phase II and Phase III Downstream 

Assessment 

ADDENDUM:    One (1)  

DUE DATE:      Tuesday, March 13, 2018 - NOON 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES 
OR CLARIFICATIONS:  

1) Is it correct that no bypass is required since a float is being utilized?
o The decision to bypass will be left up to the contractor. If TV images produce

adequate footage, a bypass will not be required. If adequate TV images cannot be
produced on the first run through, it is up to the contractor to obtain better
images.

2) Is this for CCTV only with no laser?
o The basic IFB is for CCTV only, but the contractor is welcome to include laser as

an optional/alternative item on the updated Bid Form. Please see Bid Form Item
2A for clarification.
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3) Is video required or is this for manhole inspection only?
o The basic IFB is for Manhole inspection only, however the contractor is welcome

to include video as an option or alternative on the updated Bid Form. Please see
Bid Form Item 4A for clarification.

4) Please note that Line Item 5 “Trunk Manhole”, from the original Bid Form has been
replaced with “Traffic Control”.

5) Is traffic control to be added into per foot price or added as an additional bid item?
o As referenced in the IFB, all items pertaining to traffic control, permitting, jetter

trucks, etc. are the sole responsibility of the contractor. Please see updated Bid
Form Item 5 for clarification.

6) Is there the option for night work hours?
o Yes. Due to heavy traffic at peak times during the day at the intersection of Old

Jesup Road and Community Road, night work will be allowed providing all
permits have been obtained from the Glynn County.

7) Glynn County Traffic Control and Permitting requests should be sent to Chuck Flowers,
Glynn County at cflower@glynncounty-ga.gov

8) What is the protocol in the event a pipe collapses during televising and there is no
bypass?

o Please refer to attachment, Emergency Procedure in Event of Line Failure



REVISED - BID FORM  - Payment Item Schedule 

Item Description Unit Unit Cost Ext Cost 
1 Mobilization for Project Work (lump sum)  1 
2 CCTV only, No Cleaning - up to 30" diameter (linear feet)  6,000 
3 Flow Bypassing - up to 30" diameter (lump sum)  1 
4 Manhole Inspection – Report Only (each)  19 
5 Traffic Control (lump sum)  1 

Alternate Bid Items: 

Item Description Unit Unit Cost Ext Cost 
2a CCTV – Laser Option (linear feet) 6,000 
4a Manhole Inspection – Video Option (each) 19 

To be considered responsive, bidders are required to bid on all work items listed on the Bid Form – Pay 
Item Schedule.  

Submitted by: 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 By:      
(SIGNATURE) 

(TITLE) 

(DATE)    
(SEAL) (ATTEST) 

(ADDRESS) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
(PHONE NUMBER)  

_________________________________________________________________________ 
(FAX NUMBER)  

(LICENSE NUMBER) (If applicable)  

(E-MAIL ADDRESS)  

Submitted by: ____________________________________________________________ 
   (NAME OF BIDDER) 
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All applicants under this Request For Qualifications are kindly requested to acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in original only.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM:   One (1) 

Date: _____________ 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

Signature Title 


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	(NAME OF BIDDER)


